

# 1st essay

I've written in past, I submitted an upto date story as to current affairs in this facility and they are a mirror of affairs in this state and a mirror ~~more~~ of the administrators whom in viewing from current state of affairs forget there duty to constitution of U.S.A And the critical mandate that as democratic country is for the people by the people

The issue is the sexual predator has infiltrated and now has positions with numerous internal branch of prison which directly again is under jurisdiction of the United States of America

let me assure sexual predators do not have sexual relations as all humans do.

The name is an addressment to fact

that since ~~they~~ they are getting gratification, and that gratification is to any normal educated person,

known to be an act by the

SEX OFFENDER TO FILL THE VOID  
HE HAS

TO CLARIFY

EVERY WOMAN HAS INTIMACY  
AND ALL THAT ATTACHES TO  
THAT INTIMACY,

SOME COMPONENTS OF WHICH  
CARRY OVER INTO OTHER  
ASPECTS OF LIFE,

LINK TO EMOTION SOME OCCASIONS  
~~OF~~ THAT EMOTION IS NOT EXPOSED

~~BUT~~ ASSIST EVEN UNKNOWINGLY  
IN DECISION MAKING OR ABILITY  
TO.

THAT SAID THE SEX OFFENDER HAS  
AGAIN A VOID

AND IN MY VIEW POINT AND FROM  
THESE ACTS AND PREDATORY

PASSION, AND HOW ABNORMAL  
THAT PREDATORY PASSION IS  
CARRIED,

POINT IS TO GET AT LEAST ON LEVEL  
AND IDENTIFY A PART HUMAN

~~SEE~~ AND THESE CRIMES, AND  
THE NEEDED TO HAVE THEM

LABELED AND SIGNED OUT

FOR, IN FACT HUMANITY TO CONTINUE  
UNVIOLATED UPON, SEX OFFENDER

is fitting,

~~But~~

They get gratification out of  
destroy humans.

and there is no clearer way  
to put, ~~the~~ ~~idea~~

And some may say well that  
is a cold explanation

I alert those whom would  
confuse Reality. to level  
and view.

The Six order for what they  
are and what they are  
Identify with they identify  
with an Animal

They hate humanity hates  
Sincerity, Decency,

Any ASPECT OF The human  
man is diverse, different  
even when the same  
and that is forgotten it appears

lets say your ~~the~~ taste is  
curios, and the other guys  
to.

each of you remain individuals  
and the cargos, does not  
make you but it is  
quite the odd.

you see I say this because  
do to Infiltration by  
The Sex offender  
Whom Really has no personality  
and stick only to  
Prey on others, they feel no  
joy, not prey on you with  
mimicked emotions of  
and there predatory disorder  
take a few different forms  
known of which are to  
vast

all of which have cost lives  
Anyway due to Infiltration  
by persons whom don't feel  
therefore

do not know how to live what  
is life

They have taken away  
from us all.

Threw a manipulation of envy  
in sense that the envy  
humans, yet get us all to

Pause our lives, and  
review our lives, solely to  
give to their predatory  
operation

SEX OFFENDERS, Again do not  
feel, only hate spans out  
A Hate hidden  
That said they enjoy  
hates us all out and  
Stopper us from living.

Think if you found the love  
of your life.

The woman or man if  
you are heterosexual

That due to your connection  
your genes may be.

May flourish, your child may be all  
you aspire.

That is what was meant, that was  
well say your significant other  
Just the Best fit.  
and you knew it.

A Sex OFFENDER will destroy  
that connection and block it  
Trove, an illusion, and a  
Targeting of Reservations so installed

In you and every American that  
you would not, unReserve your  
Reservations  
what if you told the guy or  
gal

you have An eye for her  
well say.

Predator till no end, destroyer  
of humanity till no end

he may tell you she thought you  
to be A creep, And in fact  
disliked you.

now you would not enquire  
for me all are not pushy  
you see

and he may go so far to  
tell her something  
and lock her into some

Then Redirect you all.

now what, you have lost she  
has lost, and

He sexual Predator considers  
that a gain a win one victory

Same with Friendships,

now when tweets done to 20  
People

and on top of that children  
are molested, elderly molested

The most sensitive billed, Twitter  
Predatory Act that targets  
These very  
Sympathetic Resilient Fashion

By All by the same predatory

note All sex offenders are  
The same

Every single one man/women  
has same Agenda  
Same orientation

Beastly

new factor, the constant  
predatory character, they are  
non stop

and may sabotage nonstop  
In one day

every day is a gratification  
well say RACE.

There is somewhere been a  
misunderstanding as to  
sex offender

and this has to do with  
current affairs in  
prison life in Massachusetts

~~more~~ note also criminals  
including those convicted  
of ~~the~~ murder  
have Reservations, have feelings  
have standards  
and are human.

now law understands that and  
we society at large also

But I realize that somewhere  
along the line  
sex offender and criminal  
were put into same political  
well say  
and that hurts us all  
A sex offender  
A pedophile again only  
creation of sexual predator  
Pedophilia Bashing

IS more Along the lines of  
A war criminal  
A criminal Against humanity  
acting at crimes against  
Soc.

And when you know the Psychology  
and All Attachments  
to sex offenders you know  
that.

They are not human, they  
are  
violent, and to look at  
her

Here in this facility and  
others  
and also it may be  
impacting all around  
views on criminals  
citizens may be put forth  
to face accusations in  
court  
humanely and as due process  
demands only

There are significant  
departures from this in

Massachusetts

BUT TO FINISH ~~THE~~ THE NEW  
MAY BE CHANGING US TO  
CRIMINALS, MYSELF AND OTHERS  
OF THIS CHOICE

ALL IS CHOICE IN AMERICA  
BUT ALL IS TRUST  
IN MY GOVERNMENT I TRUST  
I KNOW WHERE I WAS  
BORN AND WHAT MY  
CHARACTER FACED AND I MADE  
THAT CHOICE KNOWING HUMANITY  
WOULD NEVER BETRAY ME.

AND IN FACT IT HAS.

THIS I CLARIFY CRIMINALS  
BELIEVE IN PROCESS  
AND UNLESS EXTENUATING CIRCUMSTANCES  
DO NOT WAIVE  
THEIR RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT  
5TH AMENDMENT  
NOR DO THE GET FOR LENIENCY  
AT SENTENCING STAGES

SEX OFFENDERS HAVE TAKEN TO  
WINNING FAVOR BY

Manipulating the Society at large

Threw together sympathy at hearings

and ACT'S in tune with that.

now

none of Remorse is genuine

and the smaller could note it

~~but~~ The words spoken

unless written by another

will be clear

The Sex offense only wakes to prey on others to beat others out of life

To rape Animals and molest humans

Also rob them, set fires, murder them then poison them

Brutality

and numerous acts

~~Some~~ none of which humans  
duplicate

Picture a murder of  
an most genuine person

For the senseless motive of  
gratification envy and  
Reusibility

yet threw waivers of SM  
and  
lack of education by  
officials

The motive Right before their  
Some of which spoken  
By offender, IS MISSED

Just another murder  
Pedophilic murder hurts  
those woman's choices  
In America did take  
Such Atrocity would never  
touch their  
note that.

unprovoked random yet  
calculated road poisoning included  
or drugging non euphoric

Done by what is truly  
consider heartless

our community Administrators  
have gone for  
Theateric, Zeal.  
versus fact and evidence

that has allowed  
sex offenders to hide  
their crimes  
to blame others who  
are innocent for  
crimes such as murder

Can you envision a  
sex offender as an  
informant  
welcome to Massachusetts  
that is this state

Primary Agenda  
sex offender informant  
how note sex offenders  
are compulsive liars, disturbed

In Their views

and in fact were laws  
Respected  
due to lack of veracity  
They are banned as  
witnesses

and I want all to know  
in accordance as illegally  
and Rightfully so  
It goes Against the Amendment  
Confrontation clause  
and many due process attach-  
ments therefrom  
not to mention secret files  
on citizens  
and so forth are against  
democracy  
and

Massachusetts (Badans) it  
citizens, and places  
sex offender in informant  
& jobs

and life in D.O.C AS  
Attorneys in courts  
sex offender

The most violent, Repugnant

due to that one, in PLOSH  
positions

In their eyes and in  
Reality

The other get to hurt  
humanity

This was the state of  
Brother's Bolger  
and still is

I assure you Prison life  
here

is deplorable  
normal men get no one  
Dignit Respected

Sex offender role is in place

and they are hidden  
in a gang population  
gang prison  
with complete immunity  
and all tools of pedophilia  
except children,  
supplied to them by D.O.C

That is new Prison  
life here,

To all who do not know  
PRISON LIFE

It IS an All Man environment  
an environment

where Respect, and Humanity  
Rule

All humans go to convert  
here

where it be Among racial  
lines, and class lines

White with white, hispanic  
with hispanic  
and identically so

Remember quality of life  
AS TO those gaps  
compatibility exist  
at

All of us are different  
and in various States of  
mind

It IS most enjoyable to  
be with what you teach  
all your life

think look in the mirror  
and view,  
that IS what you are.

and all ~~the~~ women can feel  
that mirror  
and have a heart  
and have reality well in hold

feel more comfortable with  
each other

And it's easier living

In Massachusetts all our  
war has been waged  
on Prison life  
on quality of life  
on humanity

now that's due to  
Infiltration  
and do to the untrained  
ASPECTS OF CRIMINALS

Sex offenders have gotten  
society to abandon us  
At large  
while the sex offenders  
are held to the door  
with increased and  
empowered to have in two weeks

Always

Remember human

That is all,

not in generic form, not  
in illusion.

But in reality humans  
Remember Reservation

education and ability to  
learn at a higher rate  
is not ideal in this  
setting

But Reservation is  
humans, that we are the  
Tread forward.

never allow a sex offense in  
uniform, a ~~strong~~ strong few  
But the most manipulative and  
one you will hear

as, with prisoners do to illegal  
stoppage of mail you  
may never contact with a human  
man is incarcerated  
that mail solely is allowed to

Sex offenders

In direct violation of  
1st Amendment right to  
correspond

Or again Massachusetts  
Abandons  
all American Principles  
all Rights

and Again that is due  
to

The heartless in unison

That said IIS it doesn't  
Alien with human then  
do not consider it  
at expense of  
citizens

Men in here show consequence  
know decision, know  
and respect choice  
So think caring lines  
or Reason  
all are different at all  
have Reason

The Sexual Predator do not

have that  
yet prey on it  
prey on rules on structure  
to act animalistic

could you speak to a  
dog  
Answer is no, only you  
can understand it and  
predict its behavior  
or stop same

that dog is sex offender  
they speak dog only

All misadventures are brought  
forth due to  
infiltration, it is shocking  
to go through process  
with no due process  
and new pedophilic ideas  
forced massively even in  
courts of Massachusetts  
with no check or balance  
regarded  
that is LIFE here  
to educate go to the educators  
of yesterday and you will know  
America is perfect Massachusetts <sup>god's</sup> best